[bookmark: _GoBack]The diagrams compare between the designed plan of Orange Park in the year 1920 and its current design.

Overall, a wide range of features such as fountain and amphitheater have established in today’s park plan. Although both entrances remain at their position, seats and rose garden have been relocated.

In 1920, in the middle of the park, there was a fountain where gives way to a rose garden surrounding by four seats. The stage for musicians is replaced by amphitheater for concerts in today’s park. Both entrances which are located in Arnold avenue and Eldon street have still maintained at their situations.

A new café and children’s play area, in the northeast of the park, have been built on the site of the further rose garden and pond for water plants. Also, a water feature is constructed on the place of glasshouse erected in the 20s century. The other important change in the current design is the entrance underground car park which is situated in the southeast part of Orange Park.
